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30 November 2016 

Kirsten(Walli(
Board!Secretary!
Ontario!Energy!Board!
P.O.!Box!2319,!27th!Floor!
2300!Yonge!Street!
Toronto!ON!M4P!1E4!

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re:  EB-2016-0004 Cost Claim 
!
Please!find!attached!the!cost!claim(s)!of!Anwaatin!Inc.!(Anwaatin),!which!also!reflects!the!time!
spent!by!Anwaatin!for!another!costMeligible!intervenor,!Mocreebec!Eeyoud!(Mocreebec).!

Counsel!to!Anwaatin!and!Mocreebec!also!represented!another!intervenor,!Greenfield!Specialty!
Alcohols! Inc.! (Greenfield),!which!was!not!cost!eligible.!The! following!governing!approach!has!
therefore!been!applied!to!the!apportionment!of!legal!costs!among!these!various!parties!in!order!
to!maximize!efficiency!and!minimize!costs!for!all!parties!and!Enbridge!Inc.!and!Union!Gas!Ltd.!
(the!Deemed(Applicants):!

(i)! time spent on review of any and all communications from the Board, the Deemed 
Applicants, or other intervenors was apportioned equally (50% each) between Anwaatin 
and Greenfield; 

(ii)! communications, strategy, evidence, interrogatories, direct or cross examination for or on 
behalf of Anwaatin and Mocreebec was apportioned only to (100%) Anwaatin; 

(iii)! communications, strategy, evidence, interrogatories, direct or cross examination for or on 
behalf of Greenfield was apportioned only to (100%) Greenfield; and  

(iv)! to the extent that two legal professionals were attendant on the same activity (phone calls, 
hearing attendance or other), the costs were zero-rated for one of the legal professionals.  

We trust that this approach maximizes both efficiency and the right of otherwise unrepresented 
and important First Nation and industrial end-use customers to be heard in a manner that is 
consistent with the Ontario Energy Board's mandate and statutory objectives. Please note that 
are having some difficulties transmitting our courier receipts and that they will follow shortly. 

 




